Shirley N. Weber, Ph.D.

CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE
Elections Division

1500 11th Street, 5th Floor | Sacramento, CA95814 | 916.657.2166 | elections@sos.ca.gov

February 23, 2024

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #24055
TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters

FROM: /s/ Jennifer Luckie-Bratt
Election Services Manager

RE: Presidential Primary: Certified Lists of Write-In Candidates

Below are the links to the official Certified List of Write-In Candidates for President and
the Certified List of Write-In Candidates for Voter-Nominated Offices, respectively,
which contain the name, office sought, and, if applicable, the party preference of each
person entitled to receive write-in votes at the March 5, 2024, Presidential Primary
Election.

The certified lists may be viewed on our website at:

https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov//statewide-elections/2024-primary/write-in-president.pdf

https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov//statewide-elections/2024-primary/write-in-voter-
nominated.pdf

If you have any questions about this information, please feel free to contact us at
(916) 653-9154 or candidate-filings@sos.ca.gov.
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